
From: Fitzpatrick, William - DNR 
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 10:58 AM 
To: Rolfes, Sarah 
Cc: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR 
Subject: RE: Green Bay MGP Sediment RI comments 
Attachments: Green Bay MGP Sediment RI WDNR comments 11 2020.pdf 
 
Hi Sarah R 
 
Attached are the DNRs comments on the sediment RI for the Green Bay MGP.  If you have questions or 
would like to discuss please let us know. 
 
Bill 
 
 

Bill Fitzpatrick, P.E., P.G. 

Engineer- Remediation & Redevelopment Program 

phone:(608) 266-9267 

temporary cell (608) 320-3330 

William.Fitzpatrick@Wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Rolfes, Sarah <Rolfes.Sarah@epa.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2020 8:48 AM 
To: Fitzpatrick, William - DNR <William.Fitzpatrick@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Green Bay MGP Sediment RI comments 
 
Hi Bill,  
 
I have not yet completed my review of Jacob’s comments. Once EPA’s comments are completed, I can 
send you the draft as an FYI.  
 
Thanks,  
Sarah  
 

From: Fitzpatrick, William - DNR <William.Fitzpatrick@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2020 8:41 AM 
To: Rolfes, Sarah <Rolfes.Sarah@epa.gov> 
Cc: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Green Bay MGP Sediment RI comments 
 
Hi Sarah 
 
We’re working on state comments to the sediment RI and will get them to you tomorrow.  By any 
chance has Jacobs provided comments to you?  If so can you send me a copy? 
 
Thanks 
Bill 



 
Bill Fitzpatrick, P.E., P.G. 

Engineer 

Remediation & Redevelopment Program 

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 

101 S. Webster Street 

P.O. Box 7921 

Madison, WI  53707-7921 

phone:(608) 266-9267 (voice mail) 

temporary cell (608) 320-3330 

e-mail: William.Fitzpatrick@Wisconsin.gov 

 
 



 

 

State of Wisconsin 
CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM 

 

 

DATE: November 6, 2020 FILE REF: BRRTS 02-05-000254 

 

TO: Sarah Rolfes USEPA  

 

FROM:        DNR NER RR: Bill Fitzpatrick and Sarah Krueger 
 

SUBJECT: WDNR Comments on WPSC’s September 25, 2020 Sediment Remedial Investigation 

Report – Revision 0 Former WPSC Green Bay MGP, Green Bay, Wisconsin, Wisconsin Public Service 

Corporation CERCLA Docket No. V-W-06-C-847, CERCLIS ID – WIN000509948 

 

 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide comment on the Green Bay MGP Sediment Remedial 

Investigation Report. Below are the Department of Natural Resources’ (DNR’s) comments. Please contact 

me if you have any questions. 

 

General comments: 

1. The Department concurs with the conclusions of the sediment RI.  The study results show the in-

river portion of the site are at or trending towards acceptable risk levels.  This concurrence is 

made independent of and without the use of the baseline risk assessment (BLRA) and materials 

drawn from the BLRA in the RI document. 

 

 

Specific Comments 

2. Section 1.3.5.2 Page 14 and Section 4.1.1.1 Page 30: The report offered a NFA RA cleanup level 

of 80 mg/kg tPAH13.  This cleanup level was proposed by the RP and has not been accepted by 

the agencies.  The RI should note this in the text. 

 
3. Section 3.4.3, Page 23 and Section 4.1.1.3, Page 31, NAPL Mobility: NAPL product in soils and 

sediment are a risk due to toxicity to receptors and contribution to contamination of groundwater, 

surface water, and pore water. NAPL can be mobilized by pore to pore movement, facilitated 

transport via fissures and higher permeability lenses, preferential pathways, and transport of 

particles, including colloidals, containing NAPL in surface water and groundwater.  

 

a. Testing of NAPL mobility using water drive lab procedures measures only one potential 

transport mechanism, which may not evaluate the risk to other media and receptors from 

the presence of NAPL.  

 

b. The water drive procedure is not an appropriate test procedure to use on sediments which 

are not lithified, contain 50%+ water by weight (50%-70% liquid by volume), and 

behaves more as a liquid than a solid. Water drive testing SOPs specify minimum 

disturbance of samples in collection and handling. Sediment cores collected for testing 

commonly do not meet QA requirement of the test procedures due to recovery ratios 

below 100%, fluid saturations below in situ conditions, and cores are generally disturbed 

by the collection method which can induce drag down smearing and reorientation of 

sediments during collection.  

 



 

 

c. The water drive procedure was used at the Ashland MGP Superfund site for soils. The 

study results from the Ashland site were rejected by both USEPA and DNR; neither 

agency accepted the study results for use in predicting the mobility of NAPL in 

groundwater. Groundwater NAPL extraction wells used at the site for the recovery of 

MGP product later showed the mobility results were incorrect and not predictive of actual 

site conditions.  

 

d. The NAPL mobility assessment was not approved by the agencies when proposed for the 

design phase of the remedial action.  

 

4. Section 5.1, Page 39:  The first paragraph of this section references two figures.  The figure 

numbers are incorrect and should be corrected. 

 

 

Comments on Baseline Risk Assessment  

5. The RI BLRA is unacceptable. The BLRA relies on unapproved risk evaluation documents, 

specifically the “multi-site model” that has not been accepted by EPA or DNR at this or other 

Wisconsin MGP investigations. 

a. The BLRA does not present the multi-site model and refers the reader to the Two Rivers 

MGP BLRA as a source for an updated version of the model.  The Two Rivers 

documents mention a multi-site model but does not include the model in the site BLRA 

or the attachments.  

6. The multi-site model offers a tPAH evaluation tool based on aggregated data from 4 Wisconsin 

MGP sites. The tPAH evaluation tool is unacceptable and unnecessary.  

a. The multi-site model also referred to as the “2015 Model” is part of a proposal from 

WPSC submitted in 2016 for a risk-based sediment remediation approach for Wisconsin 

MGPs. The 2016 proposal and supporting documents were not accepted by the agencies 

and will not be accepted at this time.  

b. The multi-site model tPAH evaluation is based on a single study that was not peer 

reviewed and originated from a SETAC poster. There is limited information regarding 

the approach.  

c. The multi-site model used censored data; growth toxicity testing data was censored and 

not used as part of the model development.  

d. The multi-site model risk evaluation underpredicted toxicity by 42% and 62% at 2 of 4 

sites (SETAC Poster Presentation, Appendix K, of the Oshkosh MGP RI, Attachment 4, 

Attachment 1).  

e. The multi-site model is unnecessary given more the extensive studies of PAH toxicity on 

benthic invertebrates such as MacDonald et al. (2000), which was used to develop the 

CBSQG guidance DNR uses to evaluate sediment.  

f. The 2015 multi-site model was not and will not be approved for use on Wisconsin MGP 

cleanups.  
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